
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 10, 2018

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes Of January 2, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

1_2_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #198

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Work Order #48

DD 25 WO 48 UPDATE.PDF

DD 98 - Acknowledge Completion Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 98 COMPLETION REPORT 1-2-2018.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/97f0e20e-ce39-4f3b-be6f-d639f3735718


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

1/2/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Hardin
County Supervisors, Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Lee Gallentine and James Sweeney with Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes Of December 13, 2017 Meeting
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2017 regular drainage
meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday,
January 5, 2018. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1                            Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              8230.30
DD 1                            Gehrke Inc.                              134126.10
DD 8                            Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              6282.80
DD 8                            Cole Excavating                          59274.00
DD 22                           Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              2104.30
DD 41                           Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              1161.60
DD 72                           Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              4859.50
DD 72                          M D Construction, Inc                 70270.20
DD 78                           Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              3263.70
DD 86                           Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              2722.80
DD 122                         Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc              2010.10
DD 122                         Cole Excavating                          20129.40
DD 131                         Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc                484.00
DD 131                         McDowell & Sons Contractors       3987.00
DD 136                         Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc                  84.00
DD 136                         McDowell & Sons Contractors       4884.19
DD H-F 1 Tot                McDowell & Sons Contractors       2910.00
DD 55-3 Lat 9               Hands On Excavating LLC.                59.80
DD 55-3 Lat 9               Hardin County Auditor                 4663.10
DD 55-3 Lat 9A             Hands On Excavating LLC.          50403.98
DD 55-3 Lat 9C             Hands On Excavating LLC.              450.00

DD 1 - Approve Change Order #2 With Gehrke, Inc.
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to Approve Change Order #2 with Gehrke, Inc., increasing the contract
price from $149,749.00 to $173,902.75. This change consisted of additional spot repairs needed, removal of
additional lengths of pipe and tile, additional private tile connections encountered, the open ditch construction and
seeding that was extended 100' upstream, waterway cleanout and seeding that was extended 100', removal of
traffic control item, reduced length of televising of existing tile and an intake that was offset from tile that had to be
removed and replaced. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #192
The repair summary for Work Order #192 for the damaged old clay tile in Randy Silvest property was discussed.
Landowners have asked that we reconsider the plans and specifications being produced and elimate the
replacement of tile east of Randy Silvest and just replace and use the old tile to the west of Silvest (that way only 1
length of tile is replaced instead of 2). The Trustees agreed for Gallentine to discuss this option with Engineer,
Heather Thomas, and see if it's not too late to consider this change.

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #198
The repair summary for Work Order #198 for severing of tile near 180th Street was discussed. Gallentine updated
the Trustees that instead of severing the tile on the south side of the ditch as advised, they severed in the north
side as there was an intake in the north ditch to drain 180th Street. The Trustees agreed that Gallentine should



8.

9.

forward the information to County Engineer, Taylor Roll, to obtain his input. Granzow stated he would still like to
see the tile severed in the south ditch to eliminate any possible drainage from landowners to the north, but that the
county would probably need to install a culvert there. Schlemme is to agenda for the next regular drainage
meeting.

Other Business
It was discussed that the Board of Supervisors have implemented a new meeting schedule for their regular
meetings and will meet on the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays of the month. The Trustees agreed that drainage will now
meet on the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays of each month for 2018 with meetings to begin at 8:30 a.m.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.



Drainage Work Order Detail
Hardin County

4811/3/2014

25

35 86 22

Dennis Starleaf

Work Order #Date

District # Lateral

Township Section Twp Rge Qtr Sec

Landowner

Repair Requested By Steve Johnson - Hertz Farm Mgm stevej@hertz.ag (515) 382-1500

Tenant-Jason Martin (641) 485-9330

Problem Description Call  Jason with questions 641 785 9330. Plugged near intersection of S27 & 330th. Has had problems at this 

location before.

NW1/4Concord

7/17/2015 $546.80Hands On 8h labor; 1.5h backhoe; 12 concrete collars

8/7/2015 $2,291.50Ryken 4.5SrEng/15.5EngTrain/9.5GPS/1Cler/90Mil

3/10/2017 $1,114.25RYKEN SVCS 7/28/15 TD

Payments

Date Vendor Amount Description

Comments

11/12/14-BOS Approved.

1/5/15-Sent to contractor. Waiting to start work.

4/2-Steve Johnson called wanting update. Still not fixed.

4/3/15-Update.."Still in the holding pattern.  I mentioned it to Hands On 

(contractor to whom it was assigned) about a month ago and they said that 

they hadn't forgotten about it. "

7/2-Repair & CCTV completed. Currently working on inspection rpt.

7/29-Repair Summ:

Excavatd @blowout. Found lg gap @jt btwn 22"VCP main & 24"CMP main 

@prev repair. Removd 1 sec VCP. Televisd 950' up & 950' downstrm. 

Repaird by replacing sec of VCP main for televising & installed concrete 

collar @VCP & CMP jt.

Add'l Actions Rec:

Televising showed most VCP main cracked & round, was 5 loc of prev 

repairs (rusty CMP or deformed single wall HDPE) & 9 loc partial collapse 

VCP. These areas nd spot repairs to prev future collapses. Pending outcome 

of WO#90…

…improvement request, recomm taking quotes from interested contractors 

to perform spot repairs w/RCP tile (do to depth 3' or less). Would est 

construction cost to be $15-$20K. No hrg or eng rpt reqd.

8/5-BOS tabled add'l actions once request for improvement w/WO#90 

determined.

3/23/16-Eng Rpt s/b completed w/in cpl wks.

4/7/16-Steve Johnson called that there's another blowout w/water boiling 

out of ground in this area again.

4/14/16-Jason Martin called. Concerned with getting new blowout fixed.

4/13-BOS approve Lee to investigate new blowout.

4/27-BOS talbe add'l actions recomm until after 6/8 hrg. Tina to add item to 

agenda.

6/22/16-Recd approval to perform spot repairs at 6-8-16 hrg.

2/8/17-BOS accepted Specs. Set bid letting for 3/8/17 @11:30 am.

3/22-BOS award to Farm Tile Pro for all concrete.

5/25/17-FarmTilePro asked if could accerelerate start time. Thinks they will 

start sometime Sept.

10/12/17-Farm Tile Pro bogged down w/other proj due to weather. Will not 

start til after 11/1 at earliest.

1/5/18-Steve Johnson called w/?s re: assessments. Stated he believes there 

is a still a hole in waterway that is difficult to farm around when there's 

water overflowing.

6501.2Project #

51048Fund #


























